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PWS REFERENCE PAGE PARAGRAPH 
      TITLE 

 

COMMENT/QUESTION CONTRACTING OFFICER'S DIRECT 
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/COMMENTS 
FURNISHED TO ALL OFFERORS VIA AN 

AMENDMENT NOT JUST THROUGH 
CHANGES IN RFP  

2005:Jul:14:15:38:49 8 C.1 C.1.6.1 Performance Evaluation 
Meetings 

Clarify para.  What is the "contract 
start date, does it include Phase-in?  SP 
can't be expected to perform to 
"contract" SQL's during P-I; If 
applicable to P-I, separate SQL's 
should be established. Para C.1.13 - 
Phase in is period SP prepares to meet 
contract performance requirements at 
Base Year (C.1.13) 

Phase-In Period    24 Feb 06 - 23 Feb 07  
Base Period - First Full Performance Period - 24 
Feb 07 - 23 Feb 08 
1st Option Period - 24 Feb 08 - 23 Feb 09 
2nd Option Period - 24 Feb 09 - 23 Feb 10 
3rd Option Period - 24 Feb 10 - 23 Feb 11 
4th Option Period - 24 Feb 11 - 23 Feb 12 
 

2005:Jul:14:17:51:32 38 C.5.7 C.5.7.5, Management of Exhibits Includes travel and per diem costs for 
providing staff to unknown locations? 

Please see final bid form. 
 

2005:Jul:20:14:13:19 11 C.5 C.5.1 Define "coordinate." 

"Coordinate" infrastructure sharing as used in the 
paragraph is defined as using standard processes, 
communications, regulations, directives, SOP's, 
SLA's, MOU's, MOA's etc, to ensure efficient 
infrastructure sharing between any and all affected 
agencies. 

2005:Jul:20:14:44:19 19 C.5.3 C.5.3.2.3 Who will acquire the equipment?  
Who pays the bills? 

 
Please reference bid form CLIN’s 0003, 0004 and 
0005. 
 
 



2005:Jul:20:14:46:07 21 C.5.3 C.5.3.3.2.5 Is this only required if an equitable 
adjustment is made? Please reference Bid Form CLIN 0003 

2005:Jul:20:14:47:34 25 C.5.4 C.5.4.1.22 Who will acquire the hardware, etc.? 

Paragraph C.5.4.1.22 refers to the IA review of 
requests for procurement.  Actual procurement of 
any approved hardware, software or services is 
performed by the SP per paragraphs C.3 and C.4.  
 

 


